
RE: P/2020/0061/HYBR - Land To The West Of Omega South  & South 
Of The M62 Bold St Helens
Vicky Nash   to: Jennifer Bolton 10/03/2020 08:41

Hi Jennifer,

 

Yes I am so sorry, I have no Idea why the email is addressed to Helen?

 

Kind Regards

 

Vicky

 

Vicky Nash

Archaeologist (Planning)

 

Merseyside Environmental Advisory Service

2nd Floor Magdalen House

Trinity Road

Bootle 

L20 3NJ

 

Tel: 0151 934 4958

www.meas.org.uk 

 

Merseyside Environmental Advisory Service uses personal data in accordance the General 
Data Protection Regulations 2018 and our Privacy Notice is available for your attention here: 
http://www.meas.org.uk/1312 

 

MEAS is proud to be a sponsor of the Year of Environment 2019 for the Liverpool City 
Region.  Please visit www.yoe2019lcr.org.uk

 



From: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk> 
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:08
To: Vicky Nash <Vicky.Nash@sefton.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: P/2020/0061/HYBR - Land To The West Of Omega South & South Of The 
M62 Bold St Helens

 

Hi Vicky, 

Was this email meant for me?

Regards

Jennifer 

Jennifer Bolton
Senior Planning Officer
Development Control
St Helens Council 
01744 676184 

Vicky Nash ---09/03/2020 12:02:52---Dear Helen,  

From: Vicky Nash <Vicky.Nash@sefton.gov.uk>
To: "jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk" <jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk>
Date: 09/03/2020 12:02
Subject: P/2020/0061/HYBR - Land To The West Of Omega South & South Of The M62 
Bold St Helens

Dear Helen,

 

I am contacting you with regards to my consultation response for the above application.

 

I can confirm that the pre-determination archaeological works (field survey) have now been 
completed and a report has been submitted to and accepted by MEAS. Having reviewed the 
results of the survey my advice is that no further archaeological works are required for this 
application and as such archaeology does not need to be considered further. I have requested 
that the applicant forward a copy of the survey report to yourself  for approval.

 

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

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

 

This message is intended for named addressees only and may contain confidential, privileged 
or commercially sensitive information. If you are not a named addressee and this message has 
come to you in error you must not copy, distribute or take any action on its content. Please 
return the message to the sender by replying to it immediately and then delete it from your 
computer and destroy any copies of it.

All e-mail communications sent to or from Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council may be 
subject to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with current legislation.

This message does not create or vary any contractual relationship between Sefton 
Metropolitan Borough Council and you.



Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure communication medium and Sefton Metropolitan 
Borough Council does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was 
sent.

Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to ensure that this message is virus-free, it is the 
recipient's responsibility to carry out virus checks as appropriate and ensure that the onward 
transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect 
their systems or data. Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council does not accept any 
responsibility in this regard.

"This e-mail and any file transmitted with it are confidential, subject to copyright and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may 
contain privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or 
publication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender by 
reply e-mail and destroy and delete the message and all copies from your computer. The 
information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 or other legal duty. Any views or opinions expressed within this email 
are those of the author and may not necessarily reflect those of the Authority. No contractual 
arrangement is intended to arise from this communication."

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


